Memo

To: Council

From: Lori Murphy, Municipal Clerk

Date: May 7, 2020

Subject: Appointment of members for Accessibility Advisory Committee

In September 2018, the province released the Government of Nova Scotia Accessibility
Plan. This plan outlines specific actions for achieving an inclusive, responsive, and
accessible workplace for Nova Scotia public servants, and ensuring our services are
accessible to all.

The role of the Accessibility Advisory Committee is to advise the municipal council on
identifying, preventing, and eliminating accessibility barriers to municipal programs,
services, and infrastructure.

The following applications from the public were received and approved by staff
P. Earl Muise

Julie Mann

Tim Doucette

Amanda Doucette

The following staff have agreed to sit on the committee:
Natalie d’Entremont

Kim Rowley

Lori Murphy

The following Councillor has agreed to sit on the committee
Councilor Glenn Diggdon

Proposed Motion:
That Council approve the applicants provided by staff to sit on the Accessibility Advisory
Committee.



